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. Association of periOperative Registered Nurses, (2011a). Immediate—use steam sterilization. Refrieved Oct, 7, 2011, from
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Eickof (ed). Proceedings of International Conference on Nosocomial Infections, 1970, Chicago, IL: American Hospital
Association: 1971: 254-274

Rutala WA, et al. Guideline for Disinfection & Sterilization in health care facilties, CDC, 2008
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A=Y : Rutala WA., Weber DJ.. Guideline for Disinfection and Sterilization in Healthcare
Facilities. 2008.
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d. American Society for Healthcare Central Service Professionals. Technician Training Manual. 2001, Chicago, IL.
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f. CHRISP. CHRISP web site on Sterilizing Services. Disinfection and Steriization Infection Control ~ Guidelines.
http: //www.health.qld.gov.au/chrisp/sterilising/large_document.pdf (Updated on 28 November, 2008)

10



6) MAM= 7179 AN @ESEIo| M2 JE 5 126l YX|7Ho| 1
Ol &i=Z0| E0lst A= ARSSit,

ol

(7) MIEHP} dolglom A= 3l HRTiES Hals 4 ooz 25| st
2) ZIAAH Al ZOIAHE)

(1) ZIANRZ = ’MEALL] HuAtRE 2RIst] FrIMez FHsiH dus 7S

ofal Eteftt

i

o UEE, Jiseh Fdllotr 40

2) 7179 2= =
=1

oH0| MR B55] B
QU= 7|7 2

5| Eojz=Ct
(B) M7= MZAL HE =70l w2l HRENAD A52 MBI

(4) ZBOMAV = |Ctez Hol= 2 QEE MY + glesz 1At LeENA =

O

@ 172t PVC= tIEZE S5ol| H2ol =30t MEo| E7ksstH, HX7| +=2

@ W0l U= 7IH= =T MA it =0 222 MEeit

@ MIA Abls = 2992 WAlshy| sh £2S Holzolof shni, MAgoH2
HZALS] HEAEI) et el

(5) 7177t SH= MAZU=X]

NE 17
= —
0| MHutgel 22E 5= Sl

iy

Pl M = 71719 ol2E HE

FEA| &S}

rE—

8) a. Richburg FA, Reidy JJ, Apple DJ, Olson RJ. Sterile hypopyon secondary to ulirasonic cleaning solution. J. Cataract
Refract. Surg. 1986;12:248-51.
b, Schultz JK. Decontamination alternative, Infect. Control Hosp. Epidemiol. 1990;11:8-9,

11



=
=

oz 7|Hol|Ae| A0t X X|

s

. w=7

<t

(1) MZQ AIRAENE S0I510 AZH S, X2

THAH

L_
| I—

0, A=H 271

[©)]

MESSHA] B2

| —
—

(4) 2=H|

#alst Hyelch

(6) AISMEAST| SO AZI= Hy|xjoz

It
Bl

il
xd
ol
Bl
10

rk
pall

o
My

gl
Hio

ol
ofr

k=

=

0]

—_—
o

KH

=
—

Hz=Ate] Alg Mo we2h =Ht

7K Zo| SXlslE2 Bict
=

St
=

ol

7172 2 AL =2 U0{0F

—_
WLES

Sttt

L%j-”

ot

NP

T =

12



(4) Bd==2 Hxi

0.

=
110

[

i0J

(OdIADS ).

0| lem E7|o

=

AVIES:

L
—

@ B2 =elsk= Wil

ol

et z27 |9}

2|
O V| Jlsg F/He=z

7] Y= 2k V1=

@ B7I= Mz=AS] Huof| w2t ZI|Hez

S|
S

ol

A=

=I¥S|
S

t

a2l 331, 7|A4A™, 3

t2l,

P AR 2el W),

[

11
)

3.6, Bt A Al

e
235

KIAA 2HI7t

20F Heu, 2E% 501 HE

=l

5t

gas S0 A

2

Ho
il

rH
Pl

ol

SHAl 7 XI=0{0F

HOH,

<]

S27 Sozge =zl Ro| U

Ct.

b

__on_

HOt

<]

7t &0l

<
__.AO

E

K

S|

2717 E=

3

b
2

o)

0lJ

-

ol
712t MEEol & Hol=

==
—/ =
O;
T

28t
i

=
=N

b

oll=
=2=0] AS
(e ASk )

Ct.

__on_

13



oz 7|02l &

O 7170l W= xAa| W
1) WA 7171
71) S LHAIZ(flexible endoscope)?

QLHAIZ, 7IBXILHAIZ, CHEILHAIZ, AOIXIEZ,
LHAIZS] T2

st WAE 5=

IEE MM|IA(Precleaning/Bed—side cleaning), M|&=(Cleaning), 2

2l oY
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JHT ox

(Disinfection), &Z(Rinsing), 717 (Drying)2| EtAZ2 Algi5Ho] 2&eict,

(1) (AR 20 B2 23 24 oM MERIE 231 7x2 U ol B2
MERRS SOl 3 LIRS AIetS £25| SISl 01587I0l Hot SA
AIZAZ ol Btct

(2) (=4 RZLeak testing) LIAZOI 215 MEE XPIEt = S4EHS AR

(3) (M) LAIZS AERl0| 2 5 RS2I@ XL AHXZ BEPS SHert
AIE{0| o2 Rt LIAZOl LIS 2120l T8 £2 018510 2HSUS
Mt 22 525 W 5 2712 AMRICL WAE MEE2 N8 F =52
SZO| AZO|L HFS ARSI

+ Mol 22 2foloflelevaior wie) AES A SLHX|S Plotelz
501 LA MEhe BRES AN 2Tt
C X RS Bcale &2 0S50l MEG

(4) (AS) =2 470| A=Ho| AXBI0I LIAZS| LIS ZBI5H BE B0l A=A}
SIRIB| HES 4 U2 B WM ASK= RE S22t HEEH RAIEEX
Ol SRIBICHEE, TE 341 UAZO ASE & U= 52 4F A=)

. Public health agency of canada. Nosocomial and Occupational Infections, Infection Prevention and Control Guideline for

Flexible Gastrointestinal Endoscopy and Flexible Bronchoscopy. http://www.phac—aspc.ge.ca (Updated on 2011-2—-10)
b. The Advisory Board Cleaning and Disinfection Flexible Endoscopes (SFERD). Professional standard handbook flexible

endoscopes FLEXIBELE ENDOSCOPES Cleaning

c. Bret T. Petersen, Jennifer Chennat, Jonathan Cohen, Peter B. Cotton et al. Multisociety Guideline on Reprocessing

Flexible Gl Endoscope. Infection Control and Hospital Epidemiology 201

1; 32(6): 527-530.

d. Eileen Young. Care of Endoscopic Instrumentation. Infection control today, http://www.infectioncontroltoday.com/. 2001.

e. et
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= —
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10) Eileen Young. Care of Endoscopic Instrumentation. Infection control today, htip://www.infectioncontroltoday.com/. 2001,

H(otoscope), BA 7|&X|A(rigid bronchoscopes) & ZI1&A(proctoscope) S A2t
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@ Mol MHME st 0ISZ0| WEHLZ Al of £ s2= 22 0 M
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Echocardiography Probe Professional Practice Guidelines and Policy — Statements For Canadian Sonography. Ultrasound
gel bottle recommendation. 2011:8,

13) Infection Prevention & Control (IPAC) Posttion Statement, Safe Use of Medical Gels, December, 2011., Professional Practice
Guidelines and Policy Statements For Canadian Sonography. Guidelines for Transoesophageal Echocardiography Probe
Professional Practice Guidelines and Policy Statements For Canadian Sonography. Ulrasound gel bottle recommandation,
2011:8.
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14) Infection Prevention & Control (IPAC) Position Statement. Safe Use of Medical Gels. December, 2011,

15) a. Healthcare Infection control Practices Advisory Committee. Guideline for Preventing Healthcare—Associated Pneumonia,

MMWR 2003:53; RR-3.

b. Rutala WA., Weber DJ.. Healthcare Infection control Practices Advisory Commitiee. Guideline for Disinfection and

Sterilization in Healthcare Facilties. 2008,
16) a. CDC. CDC web site on HICPAC. Guideline for Disinfection and Sterilization in Healthcare Faciliies, 2008.
http: //www.cdc.gov/hicpac/pdf/guidelines/Disinfection._Nov_2008,pdf(Updated on 5 December, 2011)

c. hitp://www.health.gov.bc.ca/liorary/publications/year/2011/Best—practice—guidelines—cleaning.pdfilUpdate on 19 Decber 2011)

d. CHRISP. CHRISP web site on Sterilizing Services. Disinfection and Sterilization Infection Control Guidelines.
http: //www.health.old.gov.au/chrisp/sterilising/  large_document pdf, (Updated on 28 November, 2008)
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17) a. 2% Q| XotAEEalsh M2 SIS TAL 2009:123-141.
b. CDC. CDC web site on HICPAC. Guideline for Disinfection and Sterilization in Healthcare Facilties, 2008.
http: //www.cdc.gov/hicpac/pdf/guidelines/Disinfection._ Nov_2008 pdf(Updated on 5 December, 2011
¢. CDC, Guidelines for Infection Control in Dental Health—Care Settings, Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report, vol. 52,
2003:1-66
18) a. Patient Safety Branch Ministry of Health, Best Practice Guidelines for the Cleaning, Disinfection and Sterilization of
Medical Devices, 2011. htto://www.health.gov.bc.ca/library/publications/year/2011/Best—practice—guidelines—cleaning. paf
(Update on 19 Decber 2011)
b. CHRISP. CHRISP web site on Sterilizing Services. Disinfection and Sterilization Infection Control Guidelines.
http: //www. health.old.gov.au/chrisp/sterilising/large_document.pdf. (Updated on 28 November, 2008)
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b. herHAZSU[es| Q=7|e| AT Ha| otojs) 2011,

¢. Chou T.. Environmental Services. In: APIC. APIC text of Infection control and Epidemiology. 3rd ed. Washington, APIC. 2009,

d. Sehulster L, et al. Guideline for Environmental Infection Control in Health—Care Faciliies. Recommendations of CDC and
the Healthcare Infection Control Practices Advisory Committee (HICPAC). MMWR, 2003; 52 (RR—10):1-42.

e. Chair MV, et al. Best Practices for Environ—-mental Cleaning for Prevention and Control of Infection Provincial Infectious
Diseases Advisory Commitiee(PIDAC). 2012,

f. Rutala WA., et al. Guideline for Disinfection and Sterilzation in Healthcare Facilities, 2008,
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22) HICPAC. Guideline for the prevention and control of norovirus gastroenteritis outbreaks in healthcare settings, 2011.
http : //www.cdc.gov/norovirus/index.html
23) CDC. Guideline for Disinfection and Sterilization in Healthcare Faciliies, 2008
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26) a. CDC HICPAC. Guideline for Disinfection and Sterilization in Healthcare Faciities. 2008,
b. Provincial Infectious Diseases Advisory Committee, Best Practices for Cleaning, Disinfection and Sterilization in Health
Authorities. 2007.
¢. WHO guidelines on Hand Hygiene in Health Care, 2009.
d. Gerald e. McDonell. Antisepsis, disinfection and sterilization. ASM press, 2007.
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4ot AH=EE LIEILICE

Ch Ao ME 2 &4

(1) 1MIEH MIE: Benzalkonium chlorides, 22| HE9o| W2 A=

(2) 2MItH HM[Z: Benzalkonium chlorides=2Ct A=20| S71H=E. Akyl dimethyl
benzyl ammonium chloride

(3) 3MIt ME: 7IEME0l tell A==t MX=H0| S7tE. AFSAtel eHFEA0|
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amines(example:  didecyl dimethyl ammonium  chloride  or  dioctyl
dimethyl ammonium chloride).

(5) BMICH HMIZ: 4MCHRt 2HHHE ZEee2M A==t Yol O S7IE
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(2) JUSHT PR QIS RYUMO=R QlF| AZHRE AISS BHSHX|

Y= EE Soll HHiEE HEAA AH7AZIH MY sE= 60~90%0]|Ct.
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i 2 hypochlorous acid(HOCH2| kof| e}
St HetEIct 2| pHIE =0FK|H hypochlorous acid?F hypochlorite O]
(OCTICE Re|=HM A=gupt AL RI7ISH0| = MEHOIM LB M2
Sppm O|THOIA], DIO|ZE2EADREE 25ppmOllA = Qfof AIEELE Zatidg =0(2H
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99.9% =Y 4 UL, 1AL Lol 2iHE =eIch AbdstEl HAA A=A LEEEQ!

HAAA AZEH|(5,0000pm)= 1020 10° C dificile OFES S2AISIAZICE
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H
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CHE Mol =27t S716IRICh
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1. Bl A5uy
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cabinet)ollAf Xl ME2 SVl D=2 THshAL Bl njdEsS =2dst

AZl=dl erEEln.

L O

2. Oro|= 2o Microwave)

Op|H=z0= QE2tFoN AZE FHEHX X0t 7|4, EU, 7 & St
A=0 AMEELCE 00320 SO0 2450 MHze| LT ARE
Mz, Zstr, HiO[2]A, Ofi AJZol| chiet A+ dupyt BuERiel, X &
A=gHOZ Xefet QUCh 2Lt oEERI M8 Jts &0 AMeto] U, 22
=Lt =39 003 20F &4 820 w2t AIZE=H0] Hettlch, 7HEE Tt
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R |
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4>
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50 rr
2

A2 2 Qm, WHo| A M2 Ao
sAlet 4 it

3. OtAE|2 A (Pasteurization)

IMAEEMAE HEd 0MES sk [0| =X0|0 OIZE AfESH| RolE2
B akd2 OfLCh 70C2=0 3022 Azl RTEE=2 A2 2E7F BIEA]
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4. £0]7|(boiling)

CHEEC| M2 55~607Coll AIZotA|ZE L= Ol AL 100 CoIME AIESHK|
7tsolt ?9 7lohig= gl =2
&9 A=50E PlaiMe XHel =00 w2l 10=0lA 607X 100C
=k FAPE ERotH, 7179 £dF stye] /Y, A= = B 59 =HE Q6H
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Olz7|ollM 71512 ASHHECL= 70 AgS g o QUCh

ooz T|= Ziozs =2 4
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[E 1.1.2] QIAQIE HIX|E(UAIE X HM2X)
e MISLHE
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olofel= VlEtE e TAHHOR = 9|f AEH|
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olotel= 2) ALAIH|
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olz7|@olNe] A=T HF K|

[ 2.32] B ¥ A=2F0| WE HSHY F WY

EE
7 £ | uo e M2t
[=]
2 it | S7|(steam), 71G(dry heat)
« EQ.(Ethylene oxide)7tA
N2 Hat | o S JFAS2ER0KHydrogen peroxide
gas plasma
o - - 2% Ol FRYAGsl0|= * 20257, 10AIZt
7 Koy
== lei_f' * 7.5% TpAERA(hydrogen peroxide) « BAZt
315t |+ 0.2% 1p=AHPeracetic acid) * 502
3] _ _ _
Ei%( . TpARSEA TR 3FEHE(7.35% hydrogen . 32t
(&) peroxide + 0.23% Peracetic acid) =
o UpASIA TEEA B1BI2(1.0% hydrogen . g7t
peroxide + 0.08% Peracetic acid) =
- _ . 2%: 20T, 202
* 2% Ol SRELMIoH0|= . 2.§%: 3BC. 52
* 0.55% SA-TERIMHIGI= * 20T, 12828
(ortho—phthalaldehyde, OPA) « 25T, 52
_ | e 7.5% TRksa . 30m
Lo Ax | =o|5 otst (hydrogen peroxide) =
s 715t (R|xf) | ° dhiskeA TEEM SIEES(7.35% hydrogen . 152
peroxide + 0.23% Peracetic acid) =
o TpASESA TERAL SFEI2(1.0% hydrogen . o5
peroxide + 0.08% Peracetic acid) =
* 650~675ppmol R0t (Hypochiorte) |, 1y
(AE HAaoM H7I25H= M=E Z) =
o= * #=34E 1.000ppm Ol
=7} Az IEoT34 XIOFEAAEZ(Sodium hypochlorite)
(4 L —Tla P
i; @ s oi=A _’EEIHE
Hlo |on ma) * ololecnl A=k
7|—_rLD < BT e 70~00% LTS M|
(Ethanol/Isopropanol)
* #=34g 100ppm 0l
a5t ROtEAAIES(Sodium hypochlorite)
JF2 a5 Hlo/3t _/tE_;HI s H=A ASK|
AE 7|T; (& N = o|REN A=K
0| ﬂg) s 45 YEEE X
< ET e 7090% LTEE KA
(Ethanol/Isopropanol)

Z1 1) Rutala WA, Weber DJ.. Guideline for Disinfection and Sterilization in Healthcare Faciliies. 2008.

?2) Patient Safety Branch History of Health. Best Practice Guidelines for the Cleaning, Disinfecttion and
Sterilization of Medical Device in Health Authorities, 2007.
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[# 3.2.1] &2 £ A=FN9| & - X
A s
« 7|17eto] MEty BHM(Es| g o,
Peracetic acid/ | « EAstA 2o 92 s 22 Ry, Jisy 22X =H
hydrogen peroxide | * @AILE XF=A AGHK| 242 7ts
cOE 2 0| &A 9
« 57|12 2%t &0 X=A
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715etel 2 Aty
WA et 7t
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Yelz7| miee
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Al 0z

=J}oLER T
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Hydrogen peroxide AL X"_:L ol o DQHA:- oL} &)=z 2t 714 22X =aj
= Yl ee c S0 HE A AlZFSE Al
- ZL0|L BtAE], D20 25| %S e o e e
- 7|7 B0l EoMo|t XX DENPIX] 42
< OE E2 5ZH0| A
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YoM ArE0| Mt

s 293t e SIS
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me o 0l ME A AlZESE AAL
= * Ot Awedo| =&
* HFE A|ZH30~458 -
T A E5ON55QC)) LU e biEEY (YR0lEeR
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C HZEAL a2 F
D | 20-25COllA 10412t H
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G | 50-56TOIM 122 J
H 3~8AJZ
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EQ B S EIN =il = E
FIEELY | ¢ | HEAL HoHE F
D | 20-25COllA 10AI1Zt H
F 6 AlZt P
G | 50-56TOIM 122 J
H 3~8AIZH
=7} A HZEAL Hac2 D
Q=712 | B HZ=AF Oz E
C HZEAL a2 F
D | 20-25COllA 10A1Zt H
F BAIZt J
G | 50-56TOIM 122
H 3~8AIZH
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=g K
GO U= | A HMEAL Hao= D
7124 B b ESNE Il = E
C HZEAF Hociz F
D 20-25COllA 10AIZH H
F BAIZ &
G 50-56°COIA 1282 J
H 3~8AIZt
A B B2 I

SISt IF HA(KEAL
B, Ethylene oxide gas (MIZA} 10l w20,

HI0|| 2H, 3~308 A2F)
Q

AgtoR 50~60THM B 1~6ARE S7| Hst 8~12ARt 42F)
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C, Hydrogen peroxide gas plasma (MIZ=AF EI0| W2H, LHZ 72Z40H Zolof et 45~728 ARE)
. Glutaraldehyde—based formulations (2% glutaraldehyde); glutaraldehyde (1.12%)+1.93% phenol/phenate. &2 $&9
AEZ 25 35CHAM 527 A= eFt

O

E, Ortho—phthaleldehyde (OPA) 0.55%

F. Hydrogen peroxide 7.5% (F2], Ot 52 SAIAZ)

G, Peracelic acid, &= CIUGHH 0.2% O|AC] SE0ilA O AIHE 50~56°COIM 2

H, Hydrogen peroxide (7.35%) + 0.23% peracelic acid; hydrogen peroxide 1% + peracetic acid 0.08% (B4 7|7= 2AIE)

|, Wet pasteurization, MIHIZ ARSI MAst £ 70°COIlM 3027+ A=t

J, Hypochlorite, A184E 7| 2dliot0] HIZ A8oiH €8 G4 ske= )650-675 LES 7172 BAAZ)

K, Ethyl & isopropyl alcohol (70-90%)

L, Sodium hypochlorite (5.25-6.15% 7FEE HHHE 1:500 glA6HH GadAZE 100 pom 0[A)

M, Phenolic germicidal detergent solution (KIZRAF 10| et 3|A)

N, lodophor germicidal detergent solution (KIZZAF 10| et 5|A)

0, Quaternary ammonium germicidal detergent solution (KIZAF 10l et 5]Ad)

1R JFE HEH XARE HESIC

2 BE DIMES HM7eteH & O 21 A[ZH0] =R, Folow the FDA—cleared high—level disinfection claim, 10222 =526t
Bt BE, Eﬁl E2 Ho|Lt DIME F= MRS 247 & Dhet X2 o B2 AR0| Ee 20CHA 2% glutaraldehyde=
Zotint HiZsty Ofo|TEiE[R0te] MBS Qo &4 ERSH ARKE 202, U8 I14& A=HeE =E AlZI0| HOXZ|= &

=]
(ofl. orthofphthalaldehyde: 20CoIM 128). BEE F0[H L& RIS
2.5% gluteraldehyde= 35COIIM 5E7F 0.55% OPA= 25TCOIAM 5&271)
FEMESS A=Hol S22 70k & F712 Qe ZYIX| o2 HR0| elxs Fod A

4 Mzoto] MEteg A&aty| Hofl E2s| ZEsHor &

1,000ppm SEE HiYsL SHoke HAM, 22 0420 HERE o ARB. ZR0| Wep 2HE AN &
(6.25% ~ 6.15% 71E8 BUMHE 1:50 slAfsiH REFLZ0| 1,000 .

6 SEXZ 7|7 B2 0k 717*E Pasteurization (washer— dlsmfect ol WS =2 2% A=0| foroz UK QloLt
UL H0f| C2H Pasteurization &1} 223t

7 MBA| 2E0f QIBIXIE HotshoF B

8 TR AEHRAE MA AS T2 P‘*OHM MOIX| =2 &

9 =i o et MzAle] E1ol wat Argstof &

L o+ UASOL UWAZ XISHELAZT(9 F2,

==

w

(@)

ZX]) CDC. CDC web site on HICPAC. Guideline for Disinfection and Sterilization in Healthcare Facilities, 2008,
http: //www.cdc.gov/hicpac/pdf/guidelines/Disinfection Nov_ 2008 pdf(Updated on 5 December, 2011)
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AgER | BRSNSl SaE g || Lo 00 s et Ly
7|17o] g 1Y e
- g2lo] EOIZ SAUPIX %S
s IYTAOILL 7|He| Loz Eut s TS= EOTIA MAHE floff Mat 22
- BB caridge®] AL YU HHOIM | +EOIIA S4, weky, st
EO 7tA& JIA £20ILE EO =& gl0] 22 zlASH | « EOJtA HE| st 7o TE
= SIHM AME 7Hs * EO7IAS| cartridge= 71314 2A| E2E0|
o AL ATt 2E AEsHOF B
s 20| R MatY =3 $ g FI9F HaARI0| 2
o« MOXI|(= 4| OHx|= RS A HS
e e oo - 20| w2t HFRA Cf2U(1.8-94 13)
C O FSE o 'J_'.:"O 21741 5_% 7:10:: HXS X.I|_7F_§|A|.9|
TS | - 28-73m0l MBARL Fepiz me gig | Lo D1 BE FRE FAE
Zalxg «50°C Ol5loAM =t=2. Hot &Zof DIzst :O_ e T _ ]
E)Jm f e | _! tﬁo 20k S0 RIBE | o am oy oropylenem AR, polyolein 25)
VAESE- b =201 A&7t Lt Ex2| mg
o REFF MH| ZHA] A2 iijljf,f Hz =27} 10pm OJA¢ o
=/ s P S (=] il
. [=}==Ne]Ne) =2 S
tizel 2=71 AE Its Mol TH=M 9|2
—_/ O OO MO
. = 7
i - gR0ig0R RYE HS SO B
o SO 2o (50-55T)0llA AIF . =
St ool o FENE 4 U JlToR NS
° 2 — |- | I . = —_ =
RIEIN] s o iman mo |t 18] 17He] LHAZ B2 e oot oin Jls3t
- - LB 7|t S7i0) XEM0| ES . IR
=5 e e L CIE ASHO| Blsh 2tol BIR
= AR XA B B S gnzo] B
« H&5HE AZFT|(standardized cycle) ° e Es EE T S

Z£x) Rutala WA, Weber DJ. Disinfection of endoscopes: review of new chemical sterilants used for high—level disinfection.
Infect. Control Hosp. Epidemiol, 1999;20:69-76.
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« Zot B7|E 0|30t EdotH, 7] BV S50 2 BH=EY FALSANT HEALE2
Ofzf E=b &t
Z@lo Z2 uzs 22 ke ==l = #% A2t
G ZYE 1R 302 152 15-308
c= ZER| B Gravity) e 302 252 158
ZXE 2710 bowl, CHOR) 302 158 15-302
TR 7 - = 20-30%
MEZHEHPrevaccum) S - 42 5-208
=9 27((0f bowl, LHOP) - 48 202
« HOILt B7], YHOILF &[0 242 8K L= o2 JF
. Efo 252 &7EH2 188 4 giC
=g — gt 700 U5t 22 E5| 100 °C 0|49 120l ALY 2 = SE(ofl: 1Z7] +l2 XHEL
=5 olzlst 24 85)
- 277t 2oH Zalizle 250 H2fEloZ IE0T e 2L 5)
- 37|71 BE1letX| Zale 220 HIM2, @Y §)
« 2HO| E2ALE YAZ HIHO| T U= EHOL HFLE AtSotH, A1st I MZAL
KIZlof et AL St
FO| | «THASER Y| /(9 BS L1 Hi7|9F HERE F(QF 108 HE) 717 AR2o= Wt [
ABE | (30~608 HT) AL
¢ J2 WMOASEO| AT £20| SU20|L SYOF Y= 0| SHMGHK| EE2 HIZAS]
Xzlofl wz2h A= AI7+° %4@&.

&7|2dote Yalg Qnlstn], Azt B8l 2g =4

R en émo_% 2 % 7mE =R
S2 | ozt ugsir| et
HE | .ol NY2ol B0 25K gon, TR & Sxoz MR, 227172 ol7Ix|
22 | wolzag o) AR M BAST Hwslel 2R 4 ol 220 sl LA MBS,
o |+ 2BE 2BS Trfsl MAGHN, BF2ES §2 1 =R Q0l0f ol JP sE, wEer
fg | KO <ol 2] Jis% 718 g

8 TR AE0IS Mot S

g |« AR ZIIE 0|SatH %E@Ef(ﬁll. 160 ° COllM 1AIZH
< Y HH0| JtsS 282 osn 2ot
— 9of ot =X %n, 77t Lo Fdlze SEOl: HfElCZ ME0E HE powder S)
g — 227|171 Enletx| 2ak= 2Z(0: o, glycol & glycerin, petrolatum gauze S)
2= - |2 AP
— gof &gt 71
=2 2 IR0 242 2 = AS0|L IR0le Xgletk| 2t

27) a. hitp://www.apic.org/Resource_/TinyMceFileManager/Position_Statements/immediate_Use Steam_Sterlization 02201 1.pdf
b. http://www.aami.org/publications/standards/ST79_Immediate_Use_Statement. pdf
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« JO|Lt H7off 2izst 0RiE 7|7 Bl MEsSHH, 100% AMSERl JtA BV |lE TS 0l
ol S WAS AtSsiH, 28 EO7IA B/l YES OIR‘HH AfS ol
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e | 071 UEel 371U Zojoll deh X| fen, Eub g700f 26N 1= B o gl S350l
oo SISl
277t = 220 7IE 220l HEsK| Feth
« 24 T§EQ| FEL HIFLIE ALEStch
O | e EHUI ST 7t Tl I*zf | & B 252 7t TG AIE0| gle Bvls Edet 222
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o | S0l oSt Jstol XMgatH, LFel FEnt Zolof wat ARZO| MIBHE|H HMIZE|Atel HEALEO]
- 2L,
s OIRCILE &0|, 2, MERRXRQ} Z2 S44 S2t dY|, U2 BHE +~ gict
9 E‘éﬂ?‘ﬂ ANE F HAMIE HOHHE BH7IE BIEA MAcioFstct
Ag |+ mEfe B2lmRTRIeNE) 2 Elol IRXIS ASSI
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s | - 35% DEAS 012a10f 55-56TOIN 12827 2 & Ypaz Har
H82E - 18 o SUHAZ & FXE 4 U= Jin0) M8
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¢. htto://www.aomjournal.org/article/S0001-2092(13)00493-6/abstract
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[E 3.4.1] LHAIHO| AIBE 5 /U= =2 5 AZX(KIA])
. * Hydrogen
Peracetic Glutaraldehyde Ortho—phthaladehyde T Iy —
i 0, > 0,
sz (=2 (0.55%) acid(7.35%/0.23%)
=2 2Z9| 20-902 HMZ=Ate] HIo| 0
- 158(2
ea (20-25%) e SE(200)
10AI1ZH o
o AR 2(50-56° 5 A|ZH?2
o & 122(50-56C) (20-257) None 3AIZH207C)
A ST olo ol
i|Ah:HEI_ Sl - (>1.5% ) (0.3%) .
= OR9| &4 — = =9 1= C
e e Lol & =
J.LI_/F)’%I-Q
[ =HotA, &Y A= HotA HotA
A=1HY s *5 /| XS *5 /| XS S
%7|% Z‘E_XHO“ ol [e]k=3 [e]k=3 [e]k=3
Facilities. 2008.

X2 2 : Rutala WA, Weber DJ.. Guideline for Disinfection and Sterilization in Healthcare
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7|1+ MAE 714 AN, 5 X & |8 A=0| QX Ee=
— Amalgam condensers/ EHQISIO] AISHSITY, HREX] ok=rt) Zolstrt

Burnishers E5| 3 M Al 220| oxIX|
— Mirror AT E FO|GICT
— Air/water syringes

* BE WA JITol ASHER

HMiZ=Ate] #ol wHECk
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oz 7|Hol|Ae| A0t X X|

B
=

[# 3.4.5] 7Ie} Tz

aj
=

Aol A=t B(EHD)

Ole|Q1= 1} TR | UBOILE AU SO URS0| =2 B 25|
— Telescope 717 |0i=7] Mol At F kst |Ed S342 JHRO||HES =
— Otoscope el Motz E2de=z AT AL HEPHoA
- 0|3 7179 BEHE e d | QEIX
- Hl& = SHMH =2 H g2 (=S
- 25 FAMEMZ TS HOHHLY, FolotLt,
MIABtt,
ol Z93l [2=0/Lt MY 59 HR20|| 52 47 A5 EE EEES
~ Vaginal T (o) Hol Ag E ks 2 SRIPYA
speculum ol Motz 22/dez A
Jlpol BEig Yre
= SHMH =2 Zolettt
SAMEMZ THSHA
Mgt
golnt Z9 MEARR #uof et 7|5l |of StXIofc probe | Bt 25|
- g2/ 717 (MRt MAZ ARttt ALt 252 SHRTE MRO| | Axet &
ESShl WHot ALY HEIPEof A
probe =2 oE ASS 522 A2 | QYLK
AleliatE] HgIZE  |EEE
BIEA] MEALY HOHAHLY, ol
HIE MECt
Bl 7|t = MZALQ] EIof et 7o [MEA] Mool w2t B 2s|
- 9 717 | MRt MES AlFSiT =2 of A5 = EFRSE JHR0||7Hxe =
= hia AT AL R0l A
(0] Mot 82 ox22 a7 |2g=/X|
B H g2 (==
sopict Fo|otLt,
Haol B&E | 290 of 3 B AHE | 2R
sl= AM2A| 7|7 Mot &2 23 | EFSE RO
— Flectronic == S Lt
— Oral/Rectal a2 d2
H gI=2=2
CHORALY,
08k J2A H$IE o 3 H2 & A=
7|7
o B¢ H2 &F A=
7| 717

¥ RE A 717el A=TFEE HMAEAS| #Iof| wHEC
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[£ B.1] SAAZ(Terminal cleaning) H32|AE(GIA)

A O IH 1T
2ol xE Hm

DLE X&7|

ZLE 2EE EXAT
ZUE 7012
RIBSEI| ZEY|
S

37 |0{mHEEf*

ru

* Deep Terminal cleaning Al HZAcHAt

« SHUE UE

[ ] Direct observation [ ] Fluorescent gel
[ ] Swab culture [ ] ATP system [ ] Agar slide culture

A Agpe|EE Chde 2] XIEL 2012, hitp: //mww.cde.go.kr/CDC/notice(Updated on 15 April 2013).
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1) Healthcare Infection Control Practices Advisory Committee (HICPAC), Guideline
for disinfection and sterilization in healthcare facilties, 2008, CDC web site on
HICPAC, http://www.cdc.gov/hicpac/disinfection_sterilization/13_ Osterilization.html
(Updated on 29 December 2009)

2) CHeHH Rz 22|sts| oz 7|2l Zidata|. stojelah 2011,
3) HESUBZ IS ALS] M3XF St HAae|HE 2011:2,8-9,44
4) st e|ZtsAls| ZHEet2|st SEAL 2012,

1. 22U
7t tetagate|Zts Atg] — http://www.kaicn.org/
Lt CHeHREZE 2SS — hitp://www.kosnic.org/
Ch BHEXE — hitp://www.mw.go.kr/
2t AHZE|ELE — hitp://www.cde.go.kr/
Ot AZ QKR — nttp://www.mids.go.kr/
Ht, CHSEASZ|LHA|EZtS S8 — hitp://www.ksgna.or.kr/
AL 7S AFS| — hittp://www.kaorn.org/
Of ESUBZZISALS] — hitp://www.kacsdn.or.kr/
2. 29|

7} AAMI(Association for the Advancement of Medical Instrumentation )
— http://www.aami.org/

L. AORN(Association of periOperative Registered Nurses)
— http://www.aorn.org/

Ct. APIC(Association for Professionals in Infection Control and epidemiology, inc)
— http://www.apic.org/
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. APSIC(Asia Pacific Society of Infection Control) — http://apsic.info/
. CDCl(center for Disease Control and Prevention)

— http://www.cdc.gov/

. CHICA—Canada(Community and Hospital Infection Control Association Canada)

— http://www.chica.org/

. EPA(U.S Environmental Protection Agency) — http://www.epa.gov/
. European commission — http://ec.europa.eu/environment/

- FDAU.S Food and Drug Administration) — http://www.fda.gov/

- NHS(National Institute for Healthcare and Clinical Excellence)

— http://www.nice.org.uk/

. OSHA(Occupational Safty & health Administration)

— http://www.osha.gov/

. Sterilizing Research and Advisory Council of Australia

— http://www.sracansw.org/

. The Jonit commission — http://www.jointcommission.org/
. WHO(World Health Organization) — http://www.who.int/
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